
  

  

 
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
     
                                       
     
                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                               

     
 

 

   
 

   

 
  

   

  

   
 

  
 

 

  

 
 

 
 

       
      

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
     

    

    

    

    
     
     

     

Minutes 
Mt. San Antonio College

May 12, 2015 Building 17-Room 11B 
Educational Design Committee 1:30-3:00 p.m. 

Members: x Liza Becker x Bruce Nixon x Michelle Sampat 
x Joumana McGowan , Co-Chair x Jean Metter Nat. Sciences  Vacant 
x Timothy Engle x Jennifer Olds x Pauline Swartz 
x Jamaika Fowler x Karol Ritz 
E Michelle Grimes-Hillman, Co-Chair A Susie Rubenstein 

Guest: Melissa Macias 
Irene Inouye, Curriculum Specialist  x 

Reina Casas, Assistant Curriculum Specialist 
Marie Kim, Associated Students 

Outcome 

Approval of Minutes 
Approval of Consent Agenda May 12, 2015 Approved 
Discussion 

Information 

Action EDC Goals Completed 

Subcommittee for GE and 
Transfer  
Issue Bin 

Review Agenda – Refer to attachment. 

Courses 
Date 
Received 

New

Inactivate

Am
end Review Date/Action/Comments 

Noncredit 
DL 

Degree or 
Certificate Mt. 
SAC Number Programs 

New

Inact
I Am

end Review Date/Action/Comments 

S0602 Television Production AS 8/18/2014 x Added R-TV 29 as required elective. No unit change. Approved 

T0291 Architectural Design Concentration Level I 8/20/2014 X From 22 to 20 units. Courses renumbered. Will be assigned new local number. 
Approved 

T0205 Architectural Design Concentration Level II  8/20/2014 X Title change, decreased units from 43 to 31. Courses renumbered. It will be assigned 
new local number. Approved 

T0206 Architectural Design Concentration Level III 8/20/2014 X Title change. Decreased units from 50-52 to 41. Renumbered courses. It will be assigned 
new local number. Approved 

Environmental Studies AA 9/22/2014 x Approved 
A8988 Natural Sciences AA 8/20/2014 x Program has been completely restructured. Approved 
E0353 Nutrition Certificate  9/29/2014 x Added NF 91 as Recommended Elective.  No unit change. Approved 

T0321 Graphic Design Level II 10/21/2014 x Removed ARTC 240 and ANIM 172. Added PHOT 5, ARTC 272, ARTD 15A and ARTC 
165. No unit change. Approved 

Course Proposals and Amendments may be viewed on WebCMS at http://webcms.mtsac.edu/ 

http:http://webcms.mtsac.edu


 
  

      

    

    

    

      

      
 

    
 

     
 

   
   

  
     
    

    
  

  
   

  

  
    

 

 

   

 
 

    
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

Agenda Educational Design Committee 
Page 2 

E0339 Animation-Game & Interactive Multimedia 
Design I 

10/21/2014 x Added ANIM 100. No unit change. Approved 

Architecture Foundational Skills 9/19/214 x Approved, minor 

T0203 Architectural Technology Concentration Level II 2/24/2014 x Formerly T0203. Added ARCH 145.  Eliminated ENGL 68, Math 51, EDT 20 and required 
electives. Units reduced from 44 to 28. Approved, minor 

T0204 Architectural Technology Concentration Level III 11/14/2014 x This certificate has been restructured. Formerly Arch Tech - Tech Concentration Level III. 
Units reduced from 51-53 to 37. Approved, minor 

L0905 Electronic Technology 11/19/2014 x From 26 to 24 units. ELEC 12 removed. Approved, 

S1201 Licensed Vocational Nurse to RN 3/3/2015 x In order to match the content posted on-line for the program application process, program 
information is re-arranged without changes to courses. Approved, minor edits 

E1202 LVN 30-Unit Option- Career Mobility Track  3/3/2015 x In order to match the content posted on-line for the program application process, program 
information is re-arranged without changes to courses. Approved 

S1203 Nursing 3/3/2015 x In order to match the content posted on-line for the program application process, program 
information is re-arranged without changes to courses. Approved 

S1209 Psychiatric Technician to RN 
3/3/2015 x In order to match the content posted on-line for the program application process, program 

information is re-arranged without changes to courses. SPCH 2, 8, & 8A added with no 
total unit change. Approved, minor 

Film-Television-Electronic Media AS-T 3/25/2015 x Approved, minor 
Nutrition and Dietetics AS-T 4/2/2015 x Approved 

S0606 Radio Broadcasting: Behind the Scenes 4/7/2015 X Courses: R-TV 12 and 96 removed, R-TV 96A, 96B, 96C added. From Required elective: 
R-TV 26 & 33 removed, R-TV 05, 06, 17, 35, 99, 101 added. Will be kept on agenda 

S0605 Radio Broadcasting: On-the-Air 
4/7/2015 x Increased units from 31.5 to 32. Required courses: R-TV 07 replaced 07A, added R-TV 

17 (from required elective), 96A, 96B, 96C. Removed: R-TV 95 & 96. Electives: added R-
TV 99. Removed R-TV 34. Will be kept on agenda 

L0350 Radio Broadcasting: On-the-Air 
4/7/2015 X Reduced units: from 28.5 to 26. Core courses: removed: R-TV 95 & 96. Added: R-TV 

96A, 96B, 96C. Required electives: Removed R-TV 33 & 34. Added: R-TV 32 & 99. Will 
be kept on agenda 

T0606 Radio Broadcasting: Behind-the-Scenes 

4/27/2015 X Will be assigned a new local number (less than 30 units). Reduced units from 27-28 to 
23. Core units: Removed: R-TV 09 (placed on req. elect)  & R-TV 96, Added R-TV 96A, 
96B, 96C. Required electives: Removed R-TV 12, 26, 33, added R-TV 05, 17. Will be 
kept on agenda 

E0341 Graphic Design Level I  4/27/2015 x ARTC 220 removed, PHOT 5 and ARTD 20 added. Units increased from 15 to 16. 
Approved 

2014-15 Meetings Fall 2014 October 7, 14, 21, 28 Spring 2015 May 12, 26 
1:30—3:00 August 26 November 4, 18, 25 February 24 

September 2 (Rm. 17-3), December 2, March 10 ,24 
9, 16, 23, 30 April 14, 28 

Course Proposals and Amendments may be viewed on WebCMS at http://webcms.mtsac.edu/ 

http:http://webcms.mtsac.edu


    

  

   
  

  
 

  
  

   
 

    
 

  
  

 
 

  

 Minutes of May 12, 2015
 
Status Action 

Approved Mod 

Approved Mod 

Approved Mod 

Approved on Consent Agenda 4-yr 

Approved, minor edits Mod 

Approved, minor edits Mod 

Approved, minor edits Mod 

Approved, minor edits Mod 

Course ID 
Title Information 

ANIM 145 Advanced 3-D Modeling Removed 130 as prerequisite and ANIM 132 
(formerly advisory) added  as prerequisite. Lab 
hrs. change from 71 to 54 (no unit change) 

MFG 130 Manufacturing Processes and Materials Formerly MFG 12. Lec/lab hrs. change from 18/54 
to 36/54. Unit change from 2 to 3. Advisory 
eliminated: MFG 11. TOP code change from 
095630 to 095600. Title Change 

POLI 5 Political Theory I - Ancient to Contempor Removed from prereq. POLI 1 or 1H and from 
advisory Elegibility for ENGL 1A, added ENGL 68 
as prerequisite. 

ENGR 1C Engineering Critical Thinking 

MFG 120 MFG 120 CAD for Manufacturing Formerly EDT 18. TOP code change from 095300 
to 095600. Advisory eliminated: EDT 16. 
Prerequisite added MFG 110 or varience for 
CSWA added. Title change 

MFG 160 Intro to Mechanical Principles Formerly MFG 10. from Lecture to lec/lab. Class 
size change requested from 25 to 18. Prerequisite 
added: MFG 110. Title change 

MFG 210 Advanced CAD Previously MFG 38B. TOP code change from 
095300 to 095600. Prequisite added: MFG 120 
and Textual prerequisite added CSWA. Advisory 
eliminated: EDT 18. Title change 

MFG 220 Computer Aided Manufacturing II Formerly EDT 24. Prerequisite added: MFG 120, 
MFG 180  Advisory eliminated: EDT 18. Title 
change 

May 26, 2015 Page 1 of 1 


